
Jim and kay Anderson 

From: 
To: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2001 3:18 PM 
Subject: RE: SOME KIA COORDS 

Hi Jim, 

ln no particular order: 

Ragans 9/12/69 C,2135 YA 967405 

. O'Neill, et. al 5/18/69 D, 2/35 ZA 133776 

, Seglem 9124170 A,2/35 BQ 749663 (Phu Yen?) I have that map 

Ledsema, et al 5.20.6? C, 2135 BS 815402 

Hamilton & Peterson 6/23/67 C, 2135 BS 997421 

Brandenburg 8/5/67 8,2/35 BS 775430 

Williams 6115167 B,2135 BS 757436 (same incident near Liz that killed the Recon 

guys riding on the APCs) 

McGuire 6124167 8,2/35 BS 770450 

Dotson 5/29/67 B. 2/35 BS 713433 

Booth 5127167 8,2/35 BS 730639 

Scherrer 5/19/67 B,2/35 BS 843308 

Moore 513167 8, 2/35 BS 856357 

Yawn 4127167 B, 2/35 BS 886308 

Adams 10/23/67 A, 2/35 BS 7537 

Heflin 9/2/67 A, 2/35 BS 798423 

Davenport 818167 A, 2/35 BS 665567 

Ferdig & Parillia 8/6/67 A. 2/35 BS 739591 

Martine 7/18/67 A, 2/35 BS 804448 

Allen 7/15/67 A, 2/35 BS 702587 

Astley, et al 712167 A, 2/35 BS 774442 (bridge near Liz) 

Slusser 6/14/67 A, 2/35 BS 782433 

Info removed by VNCA 



Nagencast, Corona 6 5120167 A, 2135 BS 775457 (Liz, is this so?) 

Clendenen 4/26/67 A, 2135 BR 800756 

Let me know if anything does not look kosher. Be sure to bring the Thunder map-·it was out of stock··I have all the 
rest and will be bringing them. 

Best Wishes 
Dick 


